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June 25, 1940.

Mr. Forrest C. &llen,
 Director Physical Education,

Kansas University,

Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of the 24th addressed to our Mr.
John Dunlap has been turned over to the writer
for reply.

We appreciate very much the information which
you have given us regarding the knee brace.

You will kindly accept our thanks for the at-
tention which you have given the matter and your
reply.

We remein

Yours very truly,

W. L. BUCK COMPANY
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